

CEPP Minutes 6 April 2005

G. Thompson (Chair), M. Hokenos, H. Foley, P. Rubio, R. Rodriguez, P. Oles, L. Simon (scribe), M. Appel, M. Fair.

Visitor: David Karp

CEPP did not approve minutes from past meetings.

Chair's announcements:

CFG will look for the runner-up for Lisa Aronson as a new CEPP member, so that 2 members are not from the same department.

GT is meeting with Denise Smith this morning to discuss steps toward proposing a department of Exercise Science.

Middle States: Sarah Goodwin has contacted GT to notify CEPP that

before proposing a civic center. MH said that one concern shared by many faculty is what students get credit for.

Writing:

CEPP was disappointed by the quality of comments at the faculty meeting, since faculty unhappy with the proposal did not offer constructive suggestions for changing it. MH felt that the faculty have rejected the most flexible proposal in front of them. GT felt that the rejection was based on resentment about faculty lines and workload and not about writing issues. PR suggested that faculty really don't want to work on writing. PO said the outcome calls for more conversation: that is, the appointment of a Q Q to be

0 3 1 . 1 6 552C50 0 0 5